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1:09 PM
Kay Flynn D901 OT
From: Marlene Stern
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 1:08 PM
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: Docket title change, 050108-OT

51

Yes, the revised title is correct. Thanks, Marlene _ i@ﬂ i
: & i;,z“

----- Original Message----- :

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 12:48 PM
To: Marlene Stern
Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket title change, 050108-0T

Marlene, Hong passed along your CASR for this docket where you'd added a rule to the docket title. Please
confirm this is the correct new title:

Proposed revisions to rules in Chapters 25-22 and 25-40, F.A.C.

And I will use your confirmation and this e-mail to document the title update.

Is the revised title correct?

Kay
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